



Ramsdale Park Golf Club

Minutes of the meeting held on Tuesday 8th August 2023

Chairman: Mark Northern

Mark Northern opened the meeting at 6:00pm.

Present:

Mark Northern – Chairman & Handicap Secretary
Martin Bettison – Secretary & Assistant Handicap Secretary
Dene Parsons – Vice Captain & Junior Liaison
John Hilton – Discipline
Richard Hone – Communications & Web Sites
James Abbott – Scratch Team Organiser
Terry Crofts – Seniors Captain
Daryl Woolley – Committee Member
Lynne Moon – Lady Captain

Apologies:

Danny Harkin – President
Sachin Kanaiya – Captain
Phil Abbott – Immediate Past Captain
John White - Competition Secretary & Assistant Handicap Secretary
Hans Bauder – Treasurer & Alliance Match Organiser
Lee Bettison – Scratch Team Organiser
Theresa Plimmer – Ramsdale Park Golf Centre Manager

Matters Arising from Previous Minutes:

No matters raised from the previous minutes.

General Managers Report: Theresa Plimmer

Theresa was on annual leave and not in attendance so no report submitted.

Treasurers Report: Hans Bauder

Mark Northern presented an overview of the accounts on behalf of Hans as he was not in attendance. Mark Northern and Martin Bettison had been issued the accounts prior to the meeting for verification all are a true and accurate account of the monies.

Mark also reported that Hans now has internet banking albeit in a short form and hopefully HSBC will allow full remote access in the near future, but this is helping with the banking for Hans.

Mark informed all that the figure raised for the Charity at this time is very good and we will possibly exceed last years final figure once all monies are collected.

Communications: Richard Hone

Nothing to report.

Captains Report: Sachin Kanaiya

Sachin was not in attendance and no report was issued.

Lady Captains Report: Lynne Moon

Lynne asked if the Ladies Eclectic and Order of Merit postings can be updated on Master Scoreboard. John White although not in attendance has this in hand.

For all other information regarding the ladies section please visit the new Ladies web site at.

www.ladies.ramsdaleparkgolfclub.co.uk

Senior Captains Report: Terry Crofts

For all information and reports regarding the seniors section please visit.

www.ramsdaleseniors.co.uk

Social Report: Danny Harkin

Danny was not in attendance but Mark raised the forthcoming Kings and Queens and the fact that it needed a little more input from the committee to ensure everyone was well organised on the day and fully aware of the playing format. Lynne Moon and John Hilton volunteered to assist with Vicky Northern.

On social there is Presidents Day coming up which Danny will be organising and details will be issued in the near future.

Competitions Report: John White

John was not in attendance but at a previous meeting had raised Club Championships and it's format for discussion and this was agreed to be discussed at the next meeting when people had taken time to consider the options.

Darryl Woolley/Dene Parsons made a suggestion that we maintain the 2 day competition but with a cut for day 2.

All agreed this has potential but would need the majority of the committee in attendance to finalise a proposal, therefore it will be discussed at the next meeting.

Darryl also asked that the qualification for all competitions is made clear going forward as there had been some anomalies this year around entry into the knockout competitions.

Mark informed all that the Scratch Team had lost their match this week which was their 9th game and even though they had lost they were already guaranteed promotion with one game left to play.

Handicap Report: Mark Northern

Mark reported that all handicaps are up to date even though the revised system now takes longer due to the changes by the EGU.

Junior Section Update: Dene Parsons

Dene reported that they had ran the first of the summer day camp competitions and there are still two more to come. Participation was lower that Dene/Jack would have liked but they are working on increasing the numbers.

Dene suggested more advertising.

Mark Northern informed Dene that we have a number of new juniors that he perhaps has been made aware of yet and as such details will be passed to Dene to make contact.

Discipline: John Hilton

Discipline is generally up to date and being managed well.

Any Other Business

No other business was raised.

Meeting closed at 18:25pm

Next Meeting 6:00pm Tuesday 19th September 2023

Mark Northern – Chairman

Mark Northern

Mark Northern